Ocean Munds-Dry
omundsdry@holiandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART.

August 30, 2010

VIA HAND-DELIVERY

Mr. Mark E. Fesmire,

Chairman

01l Conservation Commission

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources

1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case Nos. 14418 and 14480: Applications of Cimarex Energy Co. for a Non-
Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

By e-mail dated August 26, 2010, Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc. (“Lynx”) and
Cimarex Energy Co. (“Cimarex”) were notified by Mr. Ezeanyim that Case Nos. 14418
and 14480 are going to be consolidated and heard before the Oil Conservation
Commission on October 7, 2010. [ have an unavoidable scheduling conflict on October
7th and therefore Lynx respectfully requests that these consolidated cases be continued
to the Commission’s November 4, 2010 docket. Counsel for Cimarex concurs with this
request.

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.
Very truly yours,

Crron W= Do -

Ocean Munds-Dry
Attorney for Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc.

cc: Gary Larsdn, Esq.
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